
ANNEXURE 2 - RFT CLARIFICATION FORM (BID NUMBER: HO/PT/ENG/(WH)/185/05/2021) 

REQUEST FOR TENDER: REQUEST FOR TENDER (RFT) FOR APPOINTMENT OF CONTRACTORS FOR THE RENEWAL AND REFURBISHMENT OF 

WHEEL-SETS ON AN “AS AND WHEN BASIS” FOR THE ROLLING STOCK FLEET FOR PRASA RAIL 

 

 

REF 
NO: 

 
 

DISCIPLINE 

 
 

QUESTION BY 

 

FROM - COMPANY 
NAME 

 
 

QUESTION 

 
 

DATE RECEIVED 

1. Technical Enquiry V.Cuna Transnet Engineering Will Prasa be able to advise where New Solid wheels can be sourced from? The 

sourcing of which will have to undergo our procurement processes and lead 

times may affect our turn-around time in performing the work 

 

NA 

 

 This question is not in line with this RFP/Tender.  

 

29 Nov 2021 

2. Technical Enquiry V.Cuna Transnet Engineering Will Prasa be able to free-issue New Solid Wheels? 

 

NA. 

 

This question is not in line with this RFP/Tender.  

 

29 Nov 2021 

3. Technical Enquiry V.Cuna Transnet Engineering With regards to the NCR, is Prasa requesting for a turn around time or does 

Prasa require statistical history of our NCR’s? 

 

Refer to RFP/Tender document page 18 of 34. 

 

29 Nov 2021 

4.  Commercial 

Enquiry 

V.Cuna Transnet Engineering The pricing template provided by Prasa has pre-populated quantities in Column 

C. Should we provide a unit cost per item on Column D after which Prasa will 

multiply by the stipulated quantity. Or should our value in Column D be the 

product of the stipulated quantity x the unit cost. 

 

The price on Column D should be  the cost of the quantity/ies in Column C 

(quantitative price).  

 

29 Nov 2021 

5. Wheel and tyre 
supply 
 

B. Rabie 
 

Naledi 
 

Can PRASA advise clarrification regarding the wheel or tyre type for each of the 
indavidual rolling stocks. It is clarified in RFT , the fleet type defines the wheel 
type.   
 

22 Dec 2021 



6. Wheel and tyre 
supply 
 

B. Rabie 
 

Naledi 
 

Can PRASA share the full technical drawings and specification for each of the 
wheel or tyre types.  Drawings and Specifications have been uploaded on the 
PRASA Website – www.prasa.com 

22 Dec 2021 

7. Wheel and tyre 
supply 
 

B. Rabie 
 

Naledi 
 

Is the indicated monthly wheel refurbishment requirement of 0,2% of the total 
fleet requirement correct ? This caluclates to 48 wheels or tyres, alternatively 
24.  wheelsets p/month ? The RFT is as and when PRASA requires the Wheelset 
Renewal and Refurbishment 

22 Dec 2021 

8. Wheel and tyre 
supply 
 

B. Rabie 
 

Naledi 
 

According to the data provided, it equantes to only 4 wheels or tyres per rolling 
stock type. Is this correct or should it be 8 ? 4 is a set, it is correct 
 

22 Dec 2021 

 


